SIS VINF SRV S

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Board of Selectman Agenda
Special Meeting

Tuesday, May 18, 2021 @ 7:00 PM

(ALL ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE SUBJECT TO POSSIBLE ACTION)
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/}/89205508640?pwd=RG03T3hVYWS50RVhDYTIvM3k1ZnVq7Zz09
Or Telephone:
US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799

or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782

Webinar ID: 892 0550 8640
Passcode: 173304

oy

o
h:9 Hd L) AVH 1202

Py
dx
#

NYHUN4 11409

WL

L EYNEN

CALL TO ORDER

Executive Session to Discuss the Performance of a Police Officer

Discuss the Performance of the Police Commissioner James Stavola

Discuss the Performance of Police Commissioner Carol Vaillancourt

Discuss Taras Rudko’s Complaint to the Board of Selectmen dated May 17, 2021,
Discuss Police Statistic Discrepancy in the FY 2021-2022 Budget Book

ADJOURN

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.goy

Ly

s I—
YN

EMSELUE
G3A13334

-




April 28th, 2021
Dear Sgt. Rondinone,

} am writing to you directly to express my concern regarding a statement that was made during
the Police Commission Meeting dated April 26th 2021 by one of your officers.

Officer (NN =de a reference about the past commissioners that sometimes the
running joke in his office was that thay were going to make decisions for the water department
when they didn’t know anything about water. He also mentioned that Chairman Stavola was the
only chairman with prior police knowledge.

| find this statement alarming and offensive. The comment that Officer I ade
implies that civilians have no business being on the commission. All Commissioners | have
worked wilh have spent countless hours attending meetings, doing research, participating at
special functions all for the batter of our community. These actions are to be cammended not
ridiculed or to make fun of, The commission goals have basically remained the same.
Unfortunately, it was the lack of support from the management that yielded in no past results.

Perhaps you are unaware prior to your employment in Colchester | connected with

Mayor Bob Chatfield fram Preston to discuss increasing extra duty fee’s and how thase funds
were used to pay for weapons and purchase police cars. | did this on my personat time for the
interest of our commission, It was presented and was the failure of the police department for
hot exacuting it.

Our Police Commission goals have basically remained the same from year fo year. | am
alarmed as | feel that your department only responds to topics brought up by our cuirent
commissioners with past police experience. Although [ find velue in having ex-police officers at
the table I also see the value of civilians.

| have had several conversations with Chairman Stavola regarding the purchase of a trailer,
repairs on the shed and even your office environtnent. That has bean a topic for me for years
as | was listening to you all and heard the tota! frustration in your voices. | didn’t forget.

| now clearly see why our commission has had significant turnover throughout the years. | feel it
is because yourr officers prefer to work with ex-cops than civilian volunteers.

I'would like to mention, although we may not he former police officers we all are valuabie
members of the commission. Our commigsion, made up of civilians and past police officers
offers a great check and halance for the police department and community. To make a
statement and say that any chairman is the reason for the results is unjust and just shori-sided.

Bravo: As a woman civilian and an active member of this commission and community 1 feel
your police officer cut down board women civilian members with slight. | heard the attack on me

| A



personally by Officer | N EEENEEE =1 ¢ his point was received. He made me feel as a
woman civilian having no police experience on the commission that it dis-credits all the long
hours of hard work that | have done for the police department and town for the past 4 years,
I can’t help but wonder if additional diversity training is necessary with this officer.

I am leoking forward to your reply and comments.

Sincerely,

Carol Vaillancourt

Police Comimnission Vice-chair

Cc: Sgi. Edwards
Donna Swineburne

18



May 05,2021

Good Morning Police Commissioner Vaillancourt,

| am in receipt of you letter dated April 28, 2021, which a copy is attached. In response to your
letter, | have the comments from Officer || ltranscribed and they are also attached. | also
interviewed Officer— regarding this matter. | strongly agree with you, if someone or
their opinion were looked down upon because of their race, ethnicity or gender that is
unacceptable. In review of the transcribed comments and my interview with Officer -, |
did not uncover any facts to support those serious allegations. While off duty and as a
Colchester resident Officer |Jjjjlil attended a public police commission meeting, where he
was directly asked a question by Police Commissioner Stavola. While off duty, Officer |
then expressed his first amendment right and answered the question. While off duty at the
public Police Commission meeting, Officer |jllstated that for as long as he has been
employed, Commissioner Stavola is the first person to hold the chair position with prior police
knowledge, meaning a career in law enforcement, of which, he had the right to express his
sentiments. | want to make it perfectly clear; | believe it is prudent to have a wide variety of
backgrounds including non law enforcement backgrounds on the Police Commission.

Commissioner Vaillancourt, be assured that the Colchester Resident Troopers Office strives to
achieve professionalism and portray a positive image. | regret that we failed to convey that
impression to you in this matter. My hope is that any future interaction with members of the
Colchester Police Department and Colchester Resident State Troopers office are more positive
for you.

Sergeant Michael Rondinone




Date: 5/8/2021
Subject: Police Commission Complaint

Yesterday | was notified that an article was published in the River East detailing a complaint
made by Police Commission member Carol Vaillancourt against Colchester Officer I
-and the Police Commission.

I have reviewed the original written complaint, Resident Trooper Sergeant Rondinone’s
response, and the article published in the River East. | concur with Sergeant Rondinone that
nothing said by Officer [ lFuring the Police Commission meeting on 4/26/2021
constitutes discrimination of any protected class. 1 sincerely believe that Officer ||jjjjijcic
not intend to offend anyone with his remarks, however | understand how Commissioner
Vallencourt misinterpreted them.

During the 4/26/2021 meeting Officer || lfwas directly asked to give his opinion on the
performance of current Police Commission Chair, James Stavola. Officer |Jjjjjjijresponded by
indicating that Stavola is the first chairman in his time employed in Colchester with prior police
experience. He then made an analogy that indicated he preferred leadership with firsthand
understanding of our career. The first statement made by Officer |||jjjjis simply a
statement of fact. The second statement and analogy is his opinion, which | find to be un-
remarkable. | believe that Americans in all industries would prefer supervision or direction to
come from a person(s} who understands their profession or industry. The praise of one does
not equate to the slight of another. At no time were any remarks made about the past
performance of Commissioner Vaillancourt. | commend all the hard work the Police
Commission has done this year both by members who are prior law enfercement and civilians.
The statements made by Officer |Jjjjjjjffere protected by our 1# amendment freedom of
speech. Freedom of speech does not end when an individual is offended, rather it exists
specifically for the purpose of being critical of our elected and appointed officials; without
being subject to repercussion. Anyone who has attended this year’s Board of Finance meetings
should be aware that numerous members of the board of finance and local government have
been criticized both personally and professionally. [ do not believe that any member of local
government should be exempt from criticism from their fellow town residents, or town
employees.

Iam deeply discouraged that |, as well as Officer || jjferd other members of this
department, have had positive interactions with Commissioner Vaillancourt in the past. She has
toured our office space, assisted with distribution of glow sticks to children on Halloween and
observed oral interviews of potential new hires. Despite a history of a friendly and cordial
relationship, at no time did Commissioner Vaillancourt reach out directly to Officer ||t o
ask him to clarify his comments before filing this complaint with Sergeant Rondinone and
Sergeant Edwards.

Discrimination is an extremely serious allegaticn and one which was publicly levied against
officer |l who is 2 longtime resident and employee of the Town of Colchester, with no
evidence to support this complaint or due process. Furthermaore, at no time since 4/26/2021
was Officer-contacted to discuss these concerns or allegations prior to a complaint
being filed. | find the lack of communication from Commissioner Vaillancourt to be not only

3A



disturbing, but outright offensive. | no longer have confidence that Commissioner Vaillancourt
can exercise unbiased judgment in oversight of the Colchester Police Department and
recommend that Commissioner Vaillancourt is removed from the Police Commission.

| encourage any member of any board or commission, or any town employee, who feels that
their feelings are more important than other’s first amendment rights to resign their position
immediately. Meritless complaints do nothing but distract from the goal of maoving this
department and the Town of Colchester forward.

Respectfully Submitted,

Corporal Craig Scheel
Colchester Police Union President

28



Monday, May 17, 2021

To the Board of Selectmen:
| am submitting this correspondence as a formal complaint with the following two points:

1. | have had the opportunity to review the interview packet submitted by Mr. Stavola and in fact the
term “removed” was used; however, the nature of his removal was not disclosed. 1 find it disheartening
that certain members of the Board of Selectmen were aware of the nature of his removal and failed to
disclose it during the public meeting. ! do understand that i had the opportunity to pose the question
during that interview; however, | know the truth now and | would be remiss if | did not act on behalf of
my constituents.

2. With regard to the complaint filed by Vice Chairman Vaillancourt dated May 3, 2021, there are three
concerns that I gravitate toward immediately:

A. That Vice Chairman Vaillancourt is being denied access to information and is belng putinto a
position to support data and/or conclusions that are being presented to the public without
taxpayer oversight.

B. That Chairman Stavola additionally is behaving as a bully and creating a toxic working
environment, subjecting commission members to ridicule and what amounts to public votes of
forced allegiance.

C. That both Chairman Stavola and First Selectman Bylone are fostering an environment of
unprofessionalism counterproductive to the mandate of the commission,

The First Amendment right is afforded to everyone as evidenced by the Police Union’s stance on Officer

right in commenting, albeit they were demeaning. | would argue that an officer acting in
his/her official capacity should be held to a higher bar of professionalism. It would appear not everyone
present held that belief, as witnessed by the fact that Stavola and Bylone did nothing in their leadership
capacity to address this inappropriate behavior which could be construed as insubordinate, disrespectiul
and should therefore be actionable.

The fact that there seems to be a disconnect by all parties regarding the role of the Police Commission
leaves me troubled. The Police Commission’s rale is to act as taxpayer-based oversight entity to provide
transparency and accountability to the public in conjunction with management as to the operations of
our local police force.

In conversations with Vice Chairman Vaillancourt, she has stated that she did in fact ask for supporting
data both on the political removal of the SRO and the palice crime and call statistics that were being
used to present to the public. This request for data was not provided to Vice Chairman Vaillancourt, As
a result, Sargent Edwards presented inaccurate data to the public to justify the addition of two
additional police officers on the basis of increased call volume and overall crime,

Both Chairman Stavola and First Selectman Bylone unilaterally worked on the data that ended up in the
police presentation to the public. When the inaccuracies between the two budget books were brought
to light during a public Board of Finance presentation by Mr. Bisbikos well over a month ago, the public
was promised by the First Selectman Bylone that this would be examined and rectified. To date, the

data has not been corrected in this year's budget book. As a result, the public will be asked to decide at
the town’s referendum based on inaccurate data. There needs to be an explanation as to why that data

1|Page

Ya



Monday, May 17, 2021

was inaccurate and why it still remains that way. The truth of the matter is that both call volume and
crime has been declining. A noteworthy point to mention is that Chairman Stavola also attended other

boards and passed the inaccurate data to them to create a false narrative to justify the additional
officers.

The Police Commission held a special session that entered into a closed-door executive session hearing
to discuss the actions of both Vice Chairman Vaillancourt and Officer Vice Chairman
Vaillancourt was denied her statutory ability to call for the discussion of her actions and performance to
be public. As a result of this denial the commission proceeded to engage in an illegal meeting. Two
quick points here. 1. Vice Chairman Vaillancourt refused to participate in the session. 2. Had the Vice
Chairman entered into this session she would be precluded from publicly disclosing any topics of
discussion in order to defend herself.

The following is the statute outlining executive sessions:

“(6) “Executive sessions” means a meeting of a public agency at which the public is excluded for
one or more of the following purposes: (A) Discussion concerning the appointment,
employment, performance, evaluation, health or dismissal of a public officer or employee,
provided that such individual may require that discussion be held at an open

meeting; (B) strategy and negotiations with respect to pending claims or pending litigation to
which the public agency or a member thereof, because of the member’s conduct as a member
of such agency, is a party until such litigation or claim has been finally adjudicated or otherwise
settled; (C) matters concerning security strategy or the deployment of security personnel, or
devices affecting public security; (D) discussion of the selection of a site or the lease, sale or
purchase of real estate by the state or a political subdivision of the state when publicity
regarding such site, lease, sale, purchase or construction would adversely impact the price of
such site, lease, sale, purchase or construction until such time as all of the property has been
acquired or all proceedings or transactions concerning same have been terminated or
abandoned; and (E) discussion of any matter which would result in the disclosure of public
records or the information contained therein described in subsection (b) of section 1-210.”

Considering these details, one could most certainly draw the conclusion as an elected official and as a
taxpayer that both Chairman Stavola and First Selectman Bylone got caught in a lie. As a result of being
caught they are using their political influence to silence and remove an individual that exposed this
deception. | personally believe that Vice Chairman Vaillancourt has served in the best interest of the
citizens of Colchester and in fact should be commended for attempting to provide the transparency that
we all deserve.

| would also be remiss if | did not mention the fact that the Board of Selectmen is choosing to not
address Vice Chairman Vaillancourt’s complaint against Chairman Stavola, which was issued first and
entered into the public record during the May 6, 2021 Board of Selectmen meeting. There was no
discussion allowed under correspondence to address the complaint. However, we are allowing for a
complaint based on political retribution to be strongly considered against Vice Chairman Vaillancourt.

2|Page

Y é



Monday, May 17, 2021

As a side note Vice Chairman Vaillancourt also submitted her complaint to the Diversity and Inclusion
Committee, which is comprised of all females, of which two sit on the Board of Selectmen. | find it
difficult that there has been zero engagement by the committee to communicate with a woman who is
asking for help to address a toxic working environment, An example of this would be Chairman Stavola

forcing a public vote of confidence in a Police Commission session after news media articles addressing
his removal.

On a personal note: Chairman Stavola’s wife attempted to publicly slander me by making false
statements to the Rivereast newspaper in the April 23, 2021 edition. ) rebuked her claims in the
following week’s paper, clearly restating my comments that actually were made and recorded both
online and during the Board of Finance Budget Workshop via Zoom. One must ask the question, was
she acting as his proxy? Furthermore, Chairman Stavola issued a false and unsubstantiated quote he
attributed to Mr. Bisbikos in the May 14™ edition of the Rivereast in an attempt to slander and politically
assassinate his character. All this in an attempt to move the publics eye away from the complaint issued
by the Vice Chairman against Chairman Stavola outlining his bullying, lack of professionalism and
outright lying to the public.

In closing, it saddens me to see Our First Selectman acting unilaterally as a bully and perpetuating that
behavior in eliciting the assistance of Mr. Stavola to do the same to push a political agenda. 1 am asking
that the Board of Selectman join me in correcting this mistake by placing a motion on the table to
remaove Chairman Stavola.

I ask that this correspondence be added to the minutes of our next meeting and that the topic be
included as an agenda item as well.

Respectfully,
aAu%/

Taras W. Rudko
Member, Board of Selectmen
Town of Colchester

3|Page

e



©AHKpan, MRS, . spusseid BjosTIS AL,

wcmo-MNﬁ-omw uﬂﬂw::ﬂ.g
eo.v.v.hmm 098 - 121SaP0) .

" wod: uuamzmgwc.ﬂoﬁm MMM
JT1 ‘Ul0Z 13 Wojey ‘Siouuos m_uumEm:w
- UOIII104d JISSY .
* suoIsiag ayy, 2feN noj 3uidjay .
suondnJaIsuj m‘_mu yijeoH mwm:._ L .m___..s

>><._ m_mn_._m_\ m._.<mOmn_

wizand

| r;m__smmamzummmhmam

FI, xmgquﬁ Ho B 9&

1OX 00 iy noﬁom.é
" roum sTp Eﬁo‘ﬂe
mn mﬁ_ﬁmﬁwﬁ HE.B y5e puE %ﬂuuﬂma&,
$0UIPIAD PUIE O LI0IST S, e 2 n0Tq) <Tenm]y”.
JO PIOIN: UL UM ISP [l nEaIng sayeads
%oﬁom apex- o Wozy STISYSIay WOy,
[ moo7 et urd 9! DT el ?Sﬁﬁw uvdm
$ UHEg Of puE "Kepof, oﬁﬁﬁv ?ﬁmnu.no
., Eunﬁn mx Eﬁﬁq [eLoniapy Emﬂo

ISeJ SE N
- pue Aepoy, srem).

06.*0 UOBEISTOmSY;; £:5T qu.QEoEEoo«wﬁ :

“nquye A[osTel quﬁwanﬁoo o piesog de8  esom peIou prE

“UOESIIMIA) 9OYO PR WO AR 6007 E -ons 3o -AR] 0. b POAJOATL
U0 PISEQIET; .aw:o@ﬁoweﬁ ITRFE SOGSIg. . 0% S ﬁ.ﬁwvﬂ :3inosdde 10§ slqisucds
- uESnooumnum SR e, gﬂﬂm@mﬁ moe Al mroquaﬁ.m.kvmﬁo @EBB Suorhe . .
-IeU2,, 2 $1 JUoTI3EIS 95TE),, S pres SOFQSIE T “shakold.

. ~Smonsonb y3noy o
HSE 01 QAfOSAT yors Ea nonuqﬁ.w Yeonpod fe 30) -
‘nosred 1seuoy e Swaq 10§ S Jpene o1 SmAn
ar31doad,, ‘pAPPE SOXQSIY . S1RINA0E J0T 5,9
510 0} PIIRqUYE: SUIA WAEANTIS SSTELIBL, -

" Pres.oq 'poiess § 100 30U ST 1M pu 9[qe
-301dap o QoL 113w Smop 50 PUE SISOL0 AR
VL 235 ] YOS5 % Sumoadsanul ¥ | A28 91, .

. - kR se o S20p 100~ ©
iy O quE,EH ﬂ EJOAE]S JOT) 10RUIIION H0Oq,

 JOUOISSTUIEIO)) ou__om S)Se[q IqUIDIA] PIROg ueury

Eo::ou
- AY, Ay -

. .ooq.m,uﬂ ununuoﬂ.wa oquHEBﬁu Bﬁnam
: PTIE rapny o Sur
ﬁoq m«qﬁwdoﬂoam unm Bﬁﬁﬂm BT g
LA SOIME AT JO. ST ' ) PSS 0T 1efs-Teo 2gs

ﬁBmHBH g E«on, aﬁ "w PrEs-ags- “IIAIMOET

- "PTROqFOUET

@ oﬁ 01, SnBUE uﬁ 38§HE8 OF PRT E:
et ML [O2Y JUPTP 35 PLes sys Al STYOTIM
DU AN PIAIGAITION: ST IIHRNL] JO-pIRCLH S
Torgas isuonrrado £ep-o1-ATp 5,0m0) 9T L4 Op
8 mE uﬂu wﬁﬁuqﬂom qﬁvﬁom u.am« onoﬂm
“ pres

uq%ﬂm doﬁmﬂo ﬁaoﬁaoq e S L
sl =opEuer ATEes- 91 0A0qR 3O MOTRq-

»ﬂ: TED W0} S1) 1IRXU0D-JO PUTY JBT I0] PIEs
S umnﬂ AFEles’ B 9ARTITT SITRDN0Y TOTHR
IO I IS "SAIET A[qENOTAT-U0T SaPY S1¥en
-U0)-TOTM: 9SO JO STEOS DITE ‘SO SHOMEA
ﬁ%ﬁ&? ,anw oﬁdusmm 3 maﬂ.._ooﬁq. :
- T ImOqe: e H WD mum.,gauob :
s%w% Ewo ﬁ, %%@a& ar a%uao
3ho]dem of serearsty wano
Hﬁﬁuwhnoub.ﬁug PIES S, Wm0l S U

‘MR

-ma ﬁE EpS .é uum_unp S T SHSERIOTT IDOAE

20WLUL] JO PIBOH 5P :0} JROTIMINIIOS 0} Py
oqumm%om SI yeq ﬁam L% moﬂﬂmvdwh Pl
sey off $andst 1500 bﬁo Bnoanuﬂ SoRIqsIY

300G 9e8pnq SuT.

aﬂn—um SﬂB EEm uﬁmo nonuﬁo.ﬁﬁ T 2TAN

* 90IOS .30 [, sa0fojdms wmoy PIEMIOT.
mﬁéﬁ ST ﬁw SS21ppe 8 Hﬁw PIES.200[Ag .
: Cte 00

8@@ -pUR-I0o B noon o S:oo I Rﬁa vﬁ_ﬁam

:ﬁuﬂ&mﬁ TR, SMOWY. AJfBaT %onoz..

. omopsmnoonowm«&:q«ﬁxqﬂﬁg_
nﬁ Eﬁ pessans HE “RRLIOSUL TN vuaﬂn:m

r..L o, .. “,., ...‘...,ny . .....e ‘ . JO Um0t 91
. Suosizd -pymasard 3:0%802 sprSupnp nontonn A0
ST} 5022241 ST P[0} ATeDT00 S TO ‘BlOATS

I o pres pie- ﬂcofomuﬁoauuﬁﬁgau&
. -SIp oﬁ 30 ﬁon.a& ApEsoar oys pres sucjAg

. T - JYOJETI},UCP SIGUING 9 PUB

- Joous. o7 o oo moxy.0F no4 Ter-siqrdan
] -ovER. s3I, PrES SONKSIY L GPIRK 10W0p SIq

oo oa Ea u§§§ 1013910 99 POOM 1],
N v.mna.a_s JOTYRA IOIOW

Om u._u..p ouu&\nman W Hﬁu SIS HOOG: 03pug.

TErOTOE 0 HIOK, & RIS SOASI10SURES B

wE o ang s5umires - umvﬂu?, -HOJOUT 74, DI SIS
AT AN aﬁaﬂﬁ 5By O 0 Popracad-

SORNIE B HOOEIRIPOG: 6T -RTHT Hq JO: 1008
-Ua9108 B W Wa9s .94 WED Je1p 30 a[dmexs, oy

#300q3e8pRq 5 Jzok: AUSINO.ATL

. a:we ﬂaa %Enﬂasoﬁoofuwvﬁﬁh.

SoFEn B.OE uovg.& - TOTIETLIOPTT Ples oFf

. IDISIROST -

mnsn 9833 puz mucﬁg plesog amgm

- *sd0UTi0Mm 130G 0UBTL JO PRROF A, TI0I.
m_aom 83 FOQE ISV I PIOVSONGSIE-
12010d 10 JoTGD 5,UM0) ST SE .

SOAIDS hﬁsﬁcﬁvmﬂ O 004G ATeJ] TewIos]-

“08 KL W IS0 -SHIB]. OSTE DY Pres So{IgsTy
Lo - \SOpoMaa P Suhyels
nmasﬁﬁgmuﬁboa& J1R T $PaIT-SSIP

u«nﬂnﬂmﬁ«oﬂ_g.ﬁﬁovﬁw GOTSSIDIREIOY) .
.3&0& uﬂ H_EP STEI0M.: QEEG ST ZOAEIS -

»SPTeS SOYIqSHT, toTRInooE s1.3mAes

«.on ﬁa&hbgv 0120033 mp sep hﬂoﬁ I
1e Amersodog 5,1 309 ¢ wsﬁsao.m Kes W2 o

ﬁ«mcﬁ g soussy .@ﬁo.ﬂouo DU 3Y-95NB0,,
PIeS SONIQSLE ; STFes 3]

a &.am E?Q& mﬁ@nqsuaba 16590 -3¢ JUD-

a1 6007;705:J0 2STE23G Ve IeS SOTSHEL:

" ois.
gn%mgvﬁ vn@:nnuuoﬁm Jo-
| PROg-aRAG UTPa0A AFSNRFITR SEAT ‘0702
hﬁnﬁm W, DOISSTIOTIO) S1[0.J - 940k patgodds -

“QISEM UM, 30T 35e9]q “pansqe’st 03e syeal
SRR SIOUE PRIFIS00 JEYRITIPIoNT TE I2A0 UOTS

—STIRGO)) 0GeJ. 5 INTIIG0: o JO- TEmImed.

st suonednqe- A SmpEng Jou TR 1.3 10d

“3nsiOL,pres vjoang., A0S phe mpery-
© AT:00 NoRIe- [RUOSISd: 2 IDOGR RSt SHIE, T

L 0] SULR)Y SEM SONTGSTE oAk MO
9 prEs BlOATIS “IISHIIOY YOOGFIE] SOXIqStg
E.uuuouﬁﬁ Hon $T.oTTRd § sgsm nmuoa?‘

RS

P[OAVIS |, TEMISE] PUR ﬂuoaaﬁam sea 3T ]

Taqo nonemssad Am noqe syedmos paas
Egﬂmggﬁﬁauﬁbﬁo?

PRLP e mnan ‘gonod arow A

et WLIOJUL 0] Sea TON

B[S IS AR -
oy sotssTmuad INOTA TORRIONN pIeaTEss
-STP 94 J)T8 TOISSTIIIIO.) S51[0g I} IO [BACT
<31 6007 ST, 01, 30D ¥JOARIS O1 1501 30 Yor[ Sy
ovavﬁq»snmoﬁoo%oﬁ $11BIES soxastg,
3%:36 I3 sus0mgo somod Jo
xoﬂ ¥ 3 aonm Sanssl 1 pae: sefpaey uaTnIedap o
Mo JO Mnobe. A, SULAOS SORSTES PIPNfoT
apnEasaid any, POIBITIE S BB YT
~fredaqy, 2010d, AR, JO 5P I, oA U1 HOD

Su%ﬁ@m Tl paAToAT %Euﬂ SBM BIOARIS |
muﬁqﬁuﬁwﬁ I pIE ﬁn@ﬁ:ﬂ
om« _Ho m: uoxu& AT DInOM D0A JIOASWOY
.EQA PP DOA JT (UOEIO JUEND & IOF 10y .
HoTSSTITIoD, sonod St WX, DOAQLIAT S84 9Y
MO, nom DU, “SNENS TLATHOS.  SONGSTY 5,
-HOISSTHINCS 0Ted oﬁ paisin oxueq noL,.
0N 5] FUOOWOS mﬁﬁuﬁow
a uma&ﬁ.rs SB44 Pres: 37 Yo “fovqaoe] TO
91 PID SY Pres o JURTITIOD. €. UM, ISD21007
o papeacad 95 “sprom mﬂuouu.a 9501 SUITELD

.vu« wuxuﬁw m_oom OSEE A0 DIES SONIQSIg.

. Jmop st ol
oﬂnuoﬁ aoms oonon Rnoaﬁum 100 Eonu.anow
2otrod 490 € paruem o *dun j0 SLsiyy -eoned
[EeoRippe pavtoddns sfeme oy 3@3@% st
jagmredsp soy0d ST, {SUOURIOIA IR 0]
YOHOSSIUNIIOD S PAAGIIAL.IFM ROA SOWIS 0L
ST ] PRom AQ M, *S0UOPE S 10T o4 |  pajsun
o3{TR[q. PXEOq SYY, SIVEIS TUSTRLOD I, AL
Hmn..n.wum.oru«u.ﬁ ﬁnﬂo&on SEEIYIO [0,

e L. 'sONIQSIg
hp noﬁck h%owoz.m mm__p H«E TSI, Jooq
a0 IR aEp Ispasaany o popraold EfoaniS: .

oo omenRd Jpqenonssnb. -
maoﬁpoa_.ou oa_u “roamg o s 0 0T © suon
U5 SOYIQSTE 2RTHO-BIPSEE [EID0S 3T 001 pEa3

* oy Wzn-E 4 papiacad sem oy Pres 3y yorga

orne Mooouo«m uﬁ W Jeq pres Epoaes
2T0lAg
hﬂz, qnnhooﬁm wﬁ_m o vnm EJ0ARIS 1T TATE]

3o Yo} B SEY 9. PIES SOIQSTY SSASYUDAIN] |
- SR, ot Supusp.sT SOYIASIg 180 — SONI,
g SE2IPHY IS 20ty Jo.preog £q.400q
=20%.] VLA PONOENR AQRI0al Sem 9 PIBS B[OATIS

E:. gau 85500 MO INSIYIOD
SOTS T 5

E3SIYD{OD) « IBISSFO[OD) » JDISIYO[O))- » JISOYI[0Y) o LISOYDJOTY o uopmoauﬁoo T .@8@200

 JSOIOD). .uﬁmoﬂoﬂoo JNISOYQI0)) « LNSSYIOD) -

rm

gp-adeq.

aom Pl %2 NLLTTING SMAN



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

o ::‘--7 QJ'UJ/'Y?} \1_,//
DATE: 12/10/2018 g \/Qr/\;\“\\a\

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
APPLICATION
Name: James Stavola
Address; 41 Natalle Lane Colchester, CT. 06415
Home Phone: 860-537-8920 Email @Walim@aol.com FAX: 860-537-7782
Cell Phone: 869'490'5206 Town Ih!sif.lenc:v15 _Years

Party Afﬁliation:emdcrat D Republican I:IUnafﬁliated (check one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: ~0/ice Commission

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

High School; YWethersfield High School, Wethersfield, CT 4 years, graduated

College: Manchester Community College, Manchester, CT 2 years, associates degree, Criminal Justice

Trade,Bussiness

Or Correspondence -
School

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




Work Experience: List length of employment, namae and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:
1969 - 1999 Wethersfield Police Department, retired

1999 - 2002 State of Conn. Sheriffs Department, transferred to -

2002 - 2004 State of Conn. Judicial Branch Victim Advocate, retired

Are you capable of making the commitment of time necessary to serve on this Board or Commission? Yes

Why are you interested in serving? _ What | like about community service there are opportunities to improve and leave
your mark on the global and local community in a helpful, carmg,compasstonate and understanding way.
| have always volunteered in some capacity throughout my life. As residents of Colchester, it is important
we culfivate a neighborhood and communlty spirit. When you volunteer, you give part of yourself, your time, energy, skllls

and feelings. My volunteering for the Police Commission gives me the ability to make celtaln the Town of Colchester is properly policed and our

Officers have the appropriate equipment and training.

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this area? Yes. My law enforcement experience of 30 years gives me the

vast knowledge, experience and understanding of the interpretation of state statues, securing federal and state grants, understanding

the dynamics of community betterment, line-item budgets, and Robert Rules of Order. | also possess and demonstrate

integrity, engagement of teamwork and the ability to co!laboratg fqr the geod of our Town and Police Department,

(Previously on the Colchester Police Commission 2008-2009 prior to being removad March 25, 2009. See attached list of

accomplishments and reference letters.)

If you are not appointed to this board or comumission, would you be inferested in other forms of public service?

Which ones? No

Date: ‘11 jo I lg

Signature: %ﬁma X/{- wa.)

ba




First Selectman

From: cmsmailer@civicpius.com on behalf of Contact form at Coichester CT
<ecmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent; Friday, December 20, 2019 10:45 PM

To: First Selectman

Subject: [Colchester CT] Police Commission (Sent by Carol Vaillancourt, carolv0113@icloud.com)

Hello mbylone,

Caral Vailiancourt (carolv0113 @icloud.com) has sent you a message via your contact form
{https://www.colchesterct.gov/user/34/contact) at Colchester CT.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at https://www.colchesterct.gov/user/34/edit.
Message:

Hello, Mrs. Bylone.
Thank you for taking the time to speak to me the other day. It was nice getting to know you and | am looking forward to

the wanderfu! things you will bring to our town.

As you know The Town Of Colchester Police Commission is a five-member Commission. With this being said, we have
been searching for two additional members to complete the Commission for quite some time now. The need for two
additional members is not only to complete our Commission but so we can be more productive going forward. In saying
this and as the Police Commission Chairman | would like to formally recommend Beatrice Farlekas and Jim Stavola as our
fourth and fifth member of our Commission. | feel their experience and background would not only qualify them for
these positions but feet they would be great assets to the Colchester Police Commission.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

Carol Vaiilancourt,
860.978.6710



Jim Stavola
Police Cammission Accomplishments 2008-2009

“Police Applicant Interview Assessment Process and Form” where all applicants were asked the
same interview questions and receive a numerical scoring in various categories. This process
and form standardized the interview process and greatly reduced the Town's liability should an
applicant choose to challenge Its hiring practices.

“Cruiser Repairs” — Funds were located In the Town’s Emergency Equipment Fund to have the
palice cruisers repaired. Cruisers were unable to be turned off due to poor wiring which drained
the vehicles’ battery. Prior to the repairs the vehicles were running at a cost of $4.00 per galion
only to waste the taxpayers” money and place additional wear and tear on our vehicles.

“Fund Raising Process” — which was acceptable and approved by the Board of Selectrmen to
allow the Police Commission to raise money through citizen donation for police budget
shortfalls, youth scholarships, cancer research, etc. The events would give the Police
Commission and Officers community visibility and trusted relations with its residents.

“Police Website Enhancements” — Created a draft document to be an excellent source for the
Colchester citizens to become aware of our Town'’s bicycle and child safety programs, Internet
safety and identity theft resource, drug program education and weliness, etc. In addition, links
to have citizens ability to view police code of ethics, town stats, photo gallery, press releases,
career opportunities, Police Commission Project Log were suggestions to also be included.

Drafted @ “Colchester Police Youth Program” - waiting to be presented to the Police
Commission and Board of Selectmen with the intention of conducting a simulated law
enforcement program for students who have completed their junior year in high school and
have expressed a desire to enter into a law enforcement career.

“Police Inventory Supply Process and Form'” — Eliminated shortages and overstocking of
department supplies to avoid wasteful spending. The procedure assisted the resident trooper
supervisor in knowing what equipment is needed.

“Palice Commission Project Log” — Created to assist the Police Commission in tracking the status
of all ‘work in progress’ projects. The Project Log is updated monthly to ensure Police
Commissioner accountability and project progress when reporting to the First Selectman, Police
Officers, and citizens as to the status of ongoing projects.

“Research and Reporting” — Monthly basis in active resea rching and contacting Chiefs of Police

to determine what state and federal grants may be available to our Officers, Board of Selectmen
and Police Commission for the good of the Town.

(PR



Accredited Since 2002

7 Fan Hill Road

John L. Salvatore Monroe, Connecticut 06468
Chief of Police Telephone: 203-452-2830
Fax: 203-261-4769

November 26, 2019

Honorable Mary Bylone

First Selectman

Town of Colchester

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Dear First Selectman Bylone:

I am writing in reference to the appointment of James Stavola to the Town of Colchester
Police Commission. Jim was an officer of the Wethersfield Police Department for 30 years before
retiting in 1998, 1 worked with him for 20 of those years, first as his junior and later one of his
sergeants and then his Division Commander, Ie had a reputation as an officer compassionate for the
people he served and proud and loyal to the Town and Police Department he represented. Fellow
officers knew they could depend on Jim when involved in any high-risk incident. He was recognized
for extraordinary performance, which involved more than one confrontdtion with armed subjects
threatening him, who were subdued without injury to anyone involved.

Jim Stavola volunteered for community events and fundraisers for less-fortunate individuals.
He was known as a community service officer before "community policing" was a popular trend in

law enforcement.

I know Jim will bring passion and dedication to the position, should he be appointed to the
Police Commission. He will act in the best interests of the Town of Colchester and the men and
women of the Colchester Police.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

R%/%Z/

Jghn L. Salvatore
Chief of Police

JLS/sas



December 2, 2019

Ms. Mary Bylone
First Selectwoman
Town of Colchester, Connecticut

Dear Honorable First Selectwoman,

I have been asked by Mr. James Stavola to write this letter in his behalf regarding the vacancy
and his interest to serve on the Colchester Police Commission.

I have known Mr. Stavola for close to forty years and during twenty of those years | had the
distinct pleasure of working beside him as a peer and later as his direct supervisor and bureau
commander at the Wethersfield, Connecticut Police Department.

I have always known Retired Officer Stavola to care about the duties assigned to him and his
professional ethics were sound. He always cared very much about the reputation of the town
he worked for and even more important he displayed empathy and compassion towards his
peers and supervisors. Officer Stavola understood the tenements of community policing and
forged long lasting relationships with the community he served. His professional
communication style with the public was open and friendly. When he made mistakes he would
be the first to take responsibility and accept the consequences for his actions,

It is refreshing to see that Mr. Stavola is willing to step into the arena of serving the citizens as
a volunteer on the Colchester Police Commission. Unfortunately many good candidates are
not willing to serve leaving a noticeable void in government boards and commissions. Mr.
Stavola will fill that void with excellence.

Sincerely,

Mark R. Hafher
City Manager

1100 Bear Creek Patkway. ® P.O, BOX 770 @ KELLER, TEXAS 76244 e (817)743-4001

Web: hitp://www,cityofleller.com
oe



233 Windmill Hill
Wethersfield, CT 06109

December 3, 2019

Town of Colchester
Board of Selectmen
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

This is a reference letter for James Stavola for the position of Police Commissioner.

| have known Jim for 28 years. | became friendly with Jim when | was hired by the
Wethersfield Police Department in May 1991. He helped train me when | was on Field
Training. As I got to know Jim better, | realized that he had a deep appreciation for law
enforcement. He has a great deal of law enforcement experience and will make good
decisions for the Town of Colchester Police Commission.

Jim always offered his help to me with anything | was confronted with. | worked with Jim
until he retired in 1999. | know that Jim had a great 30 career as an officer in
Wethersfield from 1969 to 1999.

I know that Jim is an honest person. He has integrity and will do the right thing even
when nobody is watching. Although Jim and | both have retired from the Wethersfieid
Police Department, we do see each other several times a year at various events,
including retirement parties. | consider him a good friend.

I am currently a Captain with the Windsor Police Department. ! have been a police
officer for a total of 28 years. | feel that Jim Stavola would be an excellent addition to the
Police Commission for the Town of Colchester.

Feel free to contact me at home (860) 571-0011 or on my cell phone (860) 982-4836. |
would be happy to answer any questions you may have.

S?jerely, %W

Andrew L. Power

b 5



State of Connecticut
DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

OFFICE OF
THE CHIEF STATE'S ATTORNEY
300 CORPORATE PLACE
KEVIN T. KANE ROCKY HILL, CONNECTICUT 06067
CHIEF STATE'S ATTORNEY PHONE (860) 258-5800  FAX (860) 258-5858
December 2, 2019
Honorable Mary Bylone

First Selectman

Board of Selectman
127 Morwich Ave
Colchester, CT 06415

Dear First Selectman Bylone,

I am writing in support of James (Jim) Stavola, who is seeking a position on the town of
Colchester’s Police Commission. I have worked in law enforcement for the past thirty-nine years
and have had the pleasure of knowing Jim, both professionally and personally, for the entirety of
those years. Jim and I worked together on the Wethersfield police force for twenty-five years.
During my early years on the job, I had the good fortune of having Jim as my mentor, Throughout
my years working with Jim, he made sound decisions and always provided the correct advice. As
my supervisor, Jim was always there to guide and assist when needed. His knowledge of all
aspeots of police work is vast and he is level headed in all matters relating to police policy and
operations,

Prior to moving to Colchester, Jim was admired and loved by the entire Wethersfield community,
including town leaders and fellow police officers. I highly recommend Jim for a position on your
Police Commission. I believe Jim will be a huge asset to the town of Colchester.

Thank you for your attention in this matter and please contact me directly if you have any
questions.

Very truly yours,

@c’ww
Craig Davis, Police Inspector
Division of Criminal Justice
Office of the Chief State’s Attorney
300 Corporate Place
Rocky Hill, CT 06067
(860)258-5905-office
(860)883-7823-cell

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

(o



Wethersfield Police

Department
250 Silas Deane Highway
Wethersfield, CT 06109

James Cetran Tel 860 721-2900
Chief of Police Fax 860 721-2995

November 26, 2018

Mary Bylone, First Selectman
Town of Coichesier

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

Dear Ms. Bylone,

I am writing this letter as a recommendation for James Stavola to be a Police
Commissioner for the Town of Colchester. i have known Jim Stavola for over
forty years. He actually was one of the veteran police officers who broke me in as
a rookie officer in the mid seventies. Through that time and since, | have learned
that Jim is honest, loyal, trustworthy, and a very ethical individual who does the
right thing even if it is not the popular thing.

If you have questions regarding about this matter, please contact me at (860)
721-2908.

Very truly yours,

s

James Cetran

Chief of Police

Wethersfield Police Department
250 Silas Deane Highway
Wethersfield, CT 06109



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Board of Selectman Special Meeting Minutes
Thursday, July 16, 2020 @ 7:00 PM
Zoom Meeting

Members Present: First Selectman Mary Bylone, Selectmen Rosemary Coyle, Denise Mizla, Denise

Turner and Taras Rudko
Others Present: Director of Public Works, Jim Paggioli, Director of Parks and Recreation Tiffany Quinn,
Chair of BOE, Mary Tomasi, Chair of Commission on Aging Marjorie Mlodzinski, Registrar Sheila

: "

Tortorigi, Board of Finance Member Andreas Bisbikos, Fox 61, News Channel 8 P :é‘_?‘: s
1. CALL TO ORDER: First Sclectman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. i;;;na? ! i~ ?:ﬁ?,
w2 OR
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE an g— g
§2Y X ol
3. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA: : '9-"-"§ e
? Lk
on the

R. Coyle motioned to add the Proclamation Citing Racism as a Public Health Crisis to 9a

agenda, seconded by D. Tarner. MOTION CARRIED 5/0

4. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS: NONE

5. CONSENT AGENDA:
D. Turner asked to have minutes removed from Consent Agenda for Correction.

D. Mizla asked to have the Contract with Civic CMS removed from Consent Agenda for a Question.

R. Coyle motioned to approve Consent Agenda as amended, seconded by D. Mizla. MOTION

CARRIED 5/0
6. Approve the minutes of the June 18, 2020 Board of Selectmen Meeting

D. Turner motioned to approve the minutes with the correction to Liaison reports to note that the
Conservation Commission was working on enforcement issues on Middletown Road, not

Reservoir Road as noted in the minutes. R. Coyle noted a typo in item #7 that it should say

www,ColchesterCT.pov

860-537-7220

Selectmani@ColchesterCr.pov

e




“departments,” D. Turner motioned to approve the minutes with changes, seconded by R. Coyle.
MOTION CARRIED 5/0.

7. D. Mizla asked if the contract with Civic CMS was the contract for the town website. It was noted the company
changed names. D. Mizla motioned to approve the contract with Civic CMS and to authorize the First
Selectman to sign the contract in the amount of $3,276, seconded by D. Turner. MOTION CARRIED 5/0

8. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/Possible Appointments and Resignations

a. Agriculture Commission Possible Appointment of Leslie Curtis from Alternate to Member with a term
to expire on 11/30/2022: No action was taken. [Item tabled].

b. Police Commission — Resignation — Chris Cameron — R. Coyle motioned to accept his resignation with
regret, seconded by D. Mizla. MOTION CARRIED 5/0.

c. Police Commission — To be Interviewed — Kevin Gustin with a possible term to expire on 1/2/2023. K.
Gustin expressed interest in the Police Commission due to his history with the Coast Guard and an
interest in supporting our local Police Department. He will attend a meeting before being considered for
appointment by the Board of Sélectmen.

9. Discussion and Possible Action on the Consolidation of the Town Hall and BOE Postage Meter Contract:

R. Coyle Motioned to approve the lease of a new postage meter with Quadient for the period of July 20,
2020 through July 1, 2025 and authorize the First Selectman to sign all necessary documents, seconded
by D. Mizla. MOTION CARRIED 5/0

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Fireworks Contract with Legion Fireworks Co., Inc, for Trick or Trunk,
Friday, October 30, 2020:

T. Rudko motioned to approve the contract with Legion Fireworks in the amount of $7,150 and
authorize the First Selectman to sign it, seconded by D. Mizla. MOTION CARRIED 5/0.

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Plan for Diversity and Inclusion in Colchester:

The FS and D. Turner proposed an ad hoc committee to work to develop [on] the structure and charge of

a formal commission. The ad hoc committee would consist of nine members representing the Board of

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.pov 8§60-337-7220 www.ColchesterCT.pov

18 |




Selectmen, Board of Education, Social Services, Youth Services, Law Enforcement, a parent, a youth, a
community member and member of the clergy. The ad hoc comunittee would then make a
recommendation to the Board of Selectmen to create a formal commission. R. Coyle motioned to form
an ad hoc committee that would design and develop the structure and charge of a Commission on
Diversity and Inclusion, seconded by D. Mizla. Discussion followed regarding the extent of institutional
racism in the Town of Colchester and the need for such a committee.
R. Coyle moved the question to close debate, seconded by D. Mizla. Bylone, Coyle, Tumner, Mizla in
favor, Rudko against MOTION CARRIED.
Then a vote on the main motion to establish the ad hoc committee was taken, [put to vote,] Bylone,
Coyle, Turner, Mizla in favor, Rudko against MOTION CARRIED.
a. Proclamation citing Racism as a Public Health Crisis:
1. F8 Read a portion of the Proclamation stating that Colchester is one of many towns in
Connecticut to issue such a proclamation.
12. Discussion and Possible Action on the 2021 Revaluation Contract:
Town Assessor, John Chaponis gave and explanation of revaluation in Connecticut. D, Turner motioned
to Approve awarding RIP 028-2021.1 for revaluation contractor services to VGSI at a cost of $123,600
plus $30 per “full inspection™ and $300 per “half day” of informal hearing and authorize the First
Selectman to execute the contract, seconded by R. Coyle. MOTTON CARRIED 5/0.
D. Mizla motioned te approve awarding RFP 028-2021.2 for revaluation contractor services to
Lawrence Revaluation Services at a cost of $35,000 plus $300 per “half day” of informal hearings and
authorize the First Selectman to execute the contract, seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED 5/90.
13. Discussion and Possible Action on Norton Park Project Plan — Phase 1 and II:
D. Mizla motioned to approve the Norton Park Project Plan Phase I and 11 as proposed on July 9, 2020,
seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED 5/0.

14. Discussion and Possible Action on Nerton Park Brochure — Fundraising:

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www, ColchesterCT.pov

1




a. D. Mizla motioned to approve the Norton Park Brochure for fundraising, seconded by R. Coyle.
MOTION CARRIED 5/0.
15. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS: Three residents commended the Board of Selectmen on the formation of the
Committee to develop a Commission on Diversity and Inclusion. One resident wanted to ensure proper
safety protocols related to COVID-19 would be followed for the fireworks display.
16. FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT:
There have been 59 cases of COVID in Colchester, 11 of those cases were at Harrington Court.
All the Town Hall Departments are open. The Senior Center will likely not be opening after
Labor Day as had initially been planned.
The Schools are working on a reopening plan for this fall.
‘The Town has been dealing with significant issues related to the servers, and Novus Insight is
working diligently to resolve these.
The gas line is almost completed. Halls Hill Road work has begun, Paper Mill Road
Rehabilitation is ongoing.
The approved budget is now posted online at the Town Website.

17. LIAISON REPORTS
Senior Center Building Committee - R. Coyle reported that the Committee approved two
invoices from Silver Petrucelli. They have a consensus on Design #12 and the architect will
begin working on that design to create a final plan.
Long Term Recovery Committee- R, Coyle reporied the COVID impact survey has gone out to
residents and will close on July 20, at which point a survey will go out to business owners. The
surveys are trying to assess the impact that COVID has had on the Colchester Community.
Commission on Aging -- R. Coyle reported that the Commission elected thejr officers and still
needs [moved] two alternate[s to] members [status]. The COA Annual Report was presented to

the Board of Selectmen.

Selectman@ColchesterCt.goy 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT . gov

D




Open Space Committee — The DEEP Grant for $150,000 to purchase property on Middletown
Road was submitted. An application for a subdivision on Stanavage Rd. recommended fee in lieu
for the open space requirement. Salmon River Watershed Sampling Project is seeking volunteers.
Board of Education — D. Mizla reported the BOE is forming a Diversity Committee to get a
scope of what the committee will be doing. Reopening plan must [has to] be subrmtted to the
state by July 24, including three plans 100% back in school, a hybrid of 50% in school[,] and
50% distance learning, and 100% distance learning. Students to return to school on August 31,
Norton Park Committee — D. Mizla reported that Patricia Young, with an organization that
works with the 8-mile watershed, did a presentation to inform the group about the watershed.
Planning and Zoning — T. Rudko reported that the Commission discussed development within
the town center district, and the differences between allowances and special permitting, and
adjusting the amount of density of housing units. There is an interested party in the Hilltop
Marina property.

Historic District Commission — D). Turner reported there were two meetings on the green to
discuss the grant the town has received to make improvements on the green. This includes
resurfacing the green., making improvements to the gazebo and other landscape improvements.
Board of Assessment Appeals — D. Turner reported they met briefly to reverse a [an incorrect]
decision that had been made about an automobile.

CHVFD Exemption Revision Committee - D. Turner reported that they are currently working
on eligibility requirements.[,] Once those are in place, hope to get the ordinance revised and
brought [to get it] back to the BOS.

Police Commission — FS reported that the Police Commission approved the permanent selection
of Sergeant Tim Edwards. They discussed the requirements for the Corporal Position. They

discussed the requirements coming from the state government including body and vehicle

cameras.

Seleciman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT gov




Sewer and Water Comumission — F'S reported that the commission discnssed the sewer main

break and the repairs that are needed.

Conservation Commission — FS Reported that the commission is looking into a situation where

someone is filling in a wetlands area.

18. ADJOURN
D. Turner motioned to adjourn at 8:53 p.m., seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED 5/0

Please see the minutes of future meetings for any corrections hereto.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Heide Perham, Executive Assistant to the First Selectman

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www. ColchesterCT, pov




5.3 Police Commission Operating Policy

Purpose

The Police Commission, First Selectman, Resident Trooper Supervisor,
Board of Selectmen, and Boartd of Finance all have some role in the makeup
and operation of the department. In order to ensure that all parties have a full
and complete understanding of their roles, the following policy is adopted.

Administration

1. The First Selectman’s office is the Human Resources office for the town.

2. All persannel information including, but not limited to offer letters,
disciplinary matters, and grievances shall originate from the First
Selectman’s office.

3. All personnel information shall reside in the First Selectman's office.

Chain of Command,

1. Commissioners shall respect the order of command as set forth in the
Colchester Police Rules and Regulations Manua! at all times.

2. Individual commissioners have ho authority except as stated in
ordinance 18-31 which is “Liaison officer to Division of State Police”.
Only the commission acting as a body has authority.

3. No commissioner shall issue orders or requests to officers. Such
requests will be directed to the Resident Trooper Supervisor or his
designee.

4. Commissioners shall understand that they do not have any police
powers within the town of Colchester.

Communication

1. As stated in the charter, the commission, as a body and as individual
officials, reports to the First Selectman.

2. The commission shall respond to any request from the First Selectman
as soon as possible by discussing at the next regular commission
meeting or by calling a special meeting if necessary.

APPROVED 10/21/2010
36

SA



3. The First Selectman shall respond to any request from the commission

in a timely manner

Rules and Regulations

1.

The commission shall keep the rules and regulations governing the
police department current and in accordance with applicable laws and
best practices.

When advised by the Resident Trooper Supervisor that a ruie or
regulation needs to be changed, the commission shall enact such
change within three months or provide a reason why they are not able to
do so.

3. The commission shali abide by the Colchester Police Rules and

Regulations.

Hiring

1.

®©

When an officer vacancy occurs, the commission shalil first obtain the
authority to hire from the First Selectman. This is to ensure that the
funds needed to hire an officer are not needed for some other purpose.

. The First Selectman’s office shall do any necessary advertising for the

position.
The commission shall designate the hiring process to be followed after
consulting with the Resident Trooper Supervisor.

. The Resident Trooper Supervisor shall oversee the hiring process

enacted by the commission including all testing, background checks, and
interviews.

Any meeting of the commission for hiring purposes must be a warned
meeting with agenda and minutes. The commission may enter executive
session as provided for in the Freedom of Information Act.

The commission shall either vote to make an offer to a candidate or will
empanel a subcommittee to make the decision and vote to make an
offer. Any vote by the commission or a subcommittee must be done in a
warned meeting with an agenda and minutes. The commission or
subcommittee may enter executive session as provided for in the
Freedom of Information Act.

The commission is the sole authority that decides who to hire.

All offers shall come from the First Selectman’s office after the Police
Commission or subcommittee has voted to hire.

37



Promotions

1. The commission shall only promote officers when there is a budgeted
position to be filled.

2. If the commission wishes to promote an officer and there is not a
budgeted position, the commission shall obtain the necessary budget
transfers from the Board of Selectmen and Board of Finance. Once the
transfer is complete, the commission may conduct the promotion.

3. All promotions must be in accordance with the collective bargaining
agreement,

Discipline

1. All discipline must be in accordance with the collective bargaining
agreement.

2. For any action that may result in discipline greater than a written
reprimand, the commission shall immediately inform the First Selectman
prior to taking any action so that legal counsel may be consulted.

Collective Bargaining

1. Prior to the commencement of collective bargaining with the police union
on successor contracts, the First Selectman shall meet in executive
session with the commission. The commission shall make the First
Selectman aware of their concerns and recommended changes to the
contract.

2. The First Selectman shall hegotiate on behalf of the town. The First
Selectman may involve athers, including commission members, in
negotiations.

Annual Budget

1. The commission shall recommend a police department budget to the
First Selectman for the next fiscal year by January 1%,

2. The First Selectman shall advise the Police Commission of any
proposed changes to the budget and allow them to comment.

3. While the commission may make recommendations, it is ultimately the
First Selectman’s budget that will be presented to the Board of
Selectmen and the Board of Finance.

38



Budget Management

1. Budget management ultimately rests with the Board of Selectmen and
the Board of Finance. The boards have the authority to adjust the budget
and staffing as they deem appropriate throughout the budget year as
they would with any other department,

2. The Resident Trooper Supervisor shall have daily management of the
police department budget.

3. Should a budget transfer be required, the Resident Trooper Supervisor
shall make that recommendation to the commission and/or the
commission, in consultation with the Resident Trooper Supervisor, shall
make the recommendation. The commission shall forward any transfer
request to the Board of Selectmen.

All actions shall be governed by sections 18-27 through 18-39 of the town
ordinances and sections 7-274 through 7-300 of state statutes.

39

&d



CHARTER

ARTICLE VII
Appointed Officials and Appointed Boards

§ C-701. Appointed Officials,

The Board of Selectmen shall appoint the following Appointed Officials and such other
Appointed Officials as required by the General Statutes:

A. Assessor.

The Board of Selectmen may appoint any other Appointed Officials as permitted by the General
Statutes or this Charter.

§ C-702. Appointed Boards.

The Town shall have Appointed Boards as created pursuant to this Charter or required by the
General Statutes; all of whose members shall be appointed as provided in this Charter.

§ C-703. Eligibility and Appointment of Appointed Officials.

Eligibility for appointment of Appointed Officials shall be governed, where applicable, by the
General Statutes and/or the standards adopted by the Board of Selectmen. All Appointed
Officials shall be appointed by the Board of Selectmen pursuant to procedures as adopted by
the Board of Selectmen or permitted or required by the General Statutes.

§ C-704, Removal of Appointed Officials.

Appointed Officials shall be removed by the Board of Selectmen. If a removal procedure for a
particular Appointed Official is not provided for in the General Statutes, then the Board of
Selecimen may remove for any reason any Appointed Official, provided that such Appointed
Official be notified in writing of the grounds for removal and given an opportunity to appear
before the Board of Selectmen to respond to the grounds identified. If such Appointed Official
desires such a meeting, such Appointed Official shall so notify the Board of Selectmen in
writing within seven (7) days after notification of the grounds for removal. Such meeting shall
be public only if such Appointed Official so requests. Such meeting shall be held no less than
seven nor more than thirty (30) days after notification of the grounds for removal. The decision
of the Board of Selectmen shall be final. The date of notification of the grounds for removal
shall be deemed to be the date of delivery if delivered by hand and two (2) days after the
postmark if delivered by mail.

§ C-705. Eligibility and Appeointment of Members of Appointed Boards.

A. All Members of Appointed Boards shall he appointed by the Board of Selectmen pursuant
to procedures adopted by the Board of Selectmen. Only Electors of the Town who do not

C:i3 01 - 01 - 2018



TOWN OF COLCHESTER

POLICE COMMISSION BYLAWS
Amended 01/24/2011

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND AUTHORIZATION

The name of the Commission shall be the “Town of Colchester Police Commission,” which
hereinafter in this document is referred to as “the Commission.” The Board of Selectmen shall
appoint a five-member Police Commission. The powers, duties, organization and term of
appointment for the Police Commission shall be governed by the General Statutes and Seétion
214 of the Town Ordinances. (Charter, Article IX, C-901).

The Commission shall have the authority and responsibility for the general supervision and
management of the police officers of the Town of Colchester and the property and equipment
used in connection therewith. (Colchester Code, Chapter 18, Article VIII, Section 18-304).

SECTION 2. POLICE COMMISSION OFFICE

The office of the Commission shall be the Colchester Town Hall where the Commission records
will be maintained. All correspondence shail be addressed to the Commission at: Office of the
First Selectman, 127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415. Copies of all the agendas,
minutes and resolutions of the Comumission shall be stamped in and posted with the Office of the
Town Clerk and put on the Town website within timelines applicable to each document.

SECTION 3. MEMBERSHIP

A. The Commission shall consist of five (5) members appointed by the Board of Selectman.

B. All members of the Commission shall participate fully in Commission meetings and activities
and shall have such duties as may from time to time be assigned by the Commission.

C. Resignation from the Commission shall be in written form and transmitted to the Chairman
who shall promptly forward same to the First Seleciman.

SECTION 4. COMIV.[ISSION MEETINGS

The Commission shall meet at 6:30 p.m. on the fourth Monday of every month, except when the
Town Hall is closed due to public holiday or some other reason. In the event of such a
scheduling conflict, an alternative meeting date may be scheduled by the Commission.

A. All meetings of the Commission are open to the public, as required by the Connecticut
General Statutes, unless otherwise specified.

B. For, purposes of determining whether the Commission may conduct business, a majority of
sitting Commission members shall constitute a quorum, but in no event shall a quorum

consist of less than three (3) members.

C. Minutes of the Commission rheetings and hearings shall be kept and published in accordance
with the Connecticut General Statutes.

io &



Town of Colchester — Police Commission Bylaws
Amended 01/24/2011
Page 2 of 2

D. All mail addressed to the Commission shall be presented by the Chairman to the Commission
at its first meeting held after such mail has been delivered. All mail shall be deemed
‘recelved’ when so presented.

SECTION 5. COMMITTEES & COMMITTEE CHAIR

A. From time to time, the Commission may appoint such committees as may be deemed
necessary or desirable. Any committee so appointed shall have the duties or responsibilities
assigned to 1t at the time of appointment. The meetings of any committee so appointed are
open to the public as required by the Connecticut General Statutes.

B. Minutes of all committee meetings and hearings shall be kept and published in accordance
with the Connecticut General Statutes.

C. All mail addressed to any committee shall be deemed addressed to the full Commission and
shall be treated in the same manner as set forth in Section 4, paragraph D.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be amended from time to time as deemed necessary or desirable by the
Commmission with a minimum of thirty (30) days notice of such proposed amendment being sent
in writing to all Commission members and a 2/3 affirmative vote of the Commission.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE

Bylaw amendments shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Commission unless a
proviso 1s also adopted specifying an implementation date.

All copies of these bylaws shall specify the effective date on all pages and amended date(s) on
the last page. '

SECTTON 8. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

The rules contained in the current edition of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern the
Commission in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with
these bylaws, any special rules of order adopted by the Commission, Town of Colchester Charter

or Ordinances, Board of Selectmen directives, or State statute. R
g

P

i :
g A
"-_:3 ':';
: R
™o ==

Amended: 01/24/2011 en

o &



2020 — 2021 Accomplishments

Promoted five Officers to the rank of Corporal

Maintained staffing at 11 sworn members

Updated all PCs and laptops with Microsoft Windows 10 and added signature pads to
PCs for the ease of taking electronic statements

Completed annual firearms and medical training for all sworn officers.

All portable and mobile Police radios were programmed by the Connecticut State Police
due to a mandatory upgrade of the radio infrastructure

Continued Armorer training for 2 officers to reduce maintenance outsourcing for
department firearms

Participated in the Juvenile Review Board with Youth Services {COVID restricted)
Purchases new Police Ford SUV Patrol Cruiser to update aging Police Cruiser fleet.
Presented to childcare facilities, businesses and other community organizations, and
community outreach programs to include “Coffee with a Cop”

Participated in Prescription Drug Drop-Box Program

Processed of over 125 Town Pistol Permits

Acquired State of CT Grant funds for Driving under the influence Enforcement
through the Connecticut Department of Transportation.

Utilized Canine “Josie” for community demonstrations, and patrol searches during
motor vehicle stops to combat illegal drug transactions and transportation

Measures (January 1 — December 31) 2020 2019 2018 2017

o Motor Vehicle Warnings: 383 975 944 1257

« Motor Vehicle Arrests: 669 1767 1681 2292

«  Motor Vehicle Accidents: 190 242 265 274

o Criminal Investigations: 361 418 433 542

o Pistol Permits Issued: 127+ 120+ 115+ 110+

¢  DWI Arrests: 24 44 52 39

o Calls for Service: 9604 10,955 11,030 13,891
2021 — 2022 Objectives

Hire two Police Officers and train through the Colchester PD FTO program allowing more
proactive policing, increased police presence while simultaneously minimizing overtime related
issues due to mandated increased training demands

Continue annual replacement of older Police Cruisers with new Police Cruisers

Research facility expansion possibilities to include a possible firearms training location
Continued Firearms Armorer recertification training for 2 officers

Continue annual replacement of Police Cruiser Mobile Data Terminals equipment

Implement a Colchester PD Drone program to aide in investigations to include but not limited to
the following: crime scene and motor vehicle accident scene mapping, barricaded subjects,
missing persons, state, and local law enforcement compliance

Obtain Body worn cameras and mobile video cameras to comply with the 2020 Connecticut
Police Reform Bill which takes effect July 1%, 2022

Maintain and oversee training requirements and evaluations (both psychological and medical)
for all sworn police officers related to the 2020 Connecticut Police Reform Bill

136

WA



2019 — 2020 Accomplishments

Promotion of an Officer First Class to the rank of Sergeant

Maintaining staffing at 11 sworn members {1 School Resource Officer, 9 patrol officers
and 1 Administrative Sergeant).

Hired one Full Time Police Officer after conducting entry level Police officer hiring
Updated all PCs and laptops with Microsoft Windows 10 and added signature pads to
PCs for the ease of taking electronic statements

Completed annual firearms training and medical training for all sworn officers.

All of the Officer’s portable and mobile Police radios were programmed by the
Connecticut State Police due to a mandatory upgrade of the radio infrastructure.
Continued Armorer training for 2 officers to reduce maintenance outsourcing for
department firearms.

Continued participation in the JRB - Juvenile Review Board with Youth Services.

system {CARD — Colchester Acts to Resist Drugs with the incorporation of the DARE
program).

Purchase of new Police Ford pickup style Patrol Cruiser to update aging Police Cruiser
fleet- now having 2 Ford F150 police pick-up trucks in the fleet. This addition will also
better serve Police firearms training operations far recertification of all Colchester
Officers annually.

Presentations to childcare facilities, business groups and other

community arganizations.

Participation in Prescription Drug Drop-Box Program.

Processing of over 125 Town Pistol Permits.

Acquired State of CT Grant funds for Driving under the Influence Enforcement
through the Connecticut Department of Transportation.

Utilized Canine "Josie” for Patrol, demonstrations for erganizations in the community,
searches during motor vehicle stops of violators in order to combat

illegal drug transactions and transportation within the Town of Colchester.

Measures (January 1 - December 31) 2019 2018 2017
» Motor Vehicle Warnings: 975 944 30
*«  Motor Vehicle Arrests: 1767 1681 2292
¢ Maotor Vehicle Accidents: 24 28 39
« Criminal Investigations: 415 433 542
+ Pistol Permits Issued: 1204 115+ 110+
¢ DWI Arrests: 44 52 39
+ Calls for Service: 10,956 11,030 13,891

2020 — 2021 Objectives

Continue annual replacement of older Police Cruisers with new Police Cruisers.

Research Police Department facilities expansion possibilities.

Continued Firearms Armorer recertification training for 2 officers.

Continue annual replacement of Police Cruiser Mobile Data Terminals equipment assigned to
Police Cruisers.

Implement a Colchester PD Drone program to aide in investigations to include but not limited
the following: crime scene and motor vehicle accident scene mapping, barricaded subjects,
missing persons, state and local law enforcement compliance, etc.

Continuing implementation of Colchester-specific substance abuse program with school

to

162

[t &



2018 — 2019 Accomplishments

e Maintaining staffing at 11 sworn members {1 School Resource Officer, 10 patrol
officers).

¢  Completed annual firearms training for all sworn officers.

» All of the Officer’s portable and mobile Police radios were programmed by the
Connecticut State Police due to a mandateory upgrade of the radic infrastructure.

¢ Continued Armorer training for 2 officers to reduce maintenance outsourcing for
department firearms.

* Continued participation in the JRB - Juvenile Review Board with Youth Services.

s Continued participation in TRIAD Program with Senior Services.

* Continuing implementation of Colchester-specific substance abuse program with school
system {CARD — Colchester Acts to Resist Drugs).

¢ Purchase of new Police Ford pickup style Patrol Cruiser to update aging Police Cruiser
fleet. This addition will also better serve Police firearms training operations for
recertification of all Colchester Officers annually.

¢ Presentations to child care facilities, business groups and other community
organizations.

¢ Department involvement in Colchester Food Bank Food Drive and “Cop on Top”
fundraiser for Special Olympics.

e Participation in Prescription Drug Drop-Box Program.

e Processing approximately 115 Town Pistol Permits.,

* Acquired State of CT Grant funds for Driving under the Influence Enforcement through
the Connecticut Department of Transportation.

» Utilized Canine “Josie” for Patrol, demonstrations for organizations in the community,
searches during motor vehicle stops of violators in order to combat illegal drug
transactions and transportation within the Town of Colchester.

Measures (January 1 — December 31) 2018 2017 2016

¢« Motor Vehicle Warnings: 944 1,427 1,239

* Motor Vehicle Arrests: 1,681 2,754 2,808

¢  Mator Vehicle Accidents: 262 308 280

e Criminal Investigations: 424 536 544

e Pistol Permits Issued: 107 156 182

¢ DWI Arrests: 29 46 73

¢ Calls for Service: 10,985 13,839 14,071

2019 — 2020 Ohjectives

Based on an expected retirement of one or more senior Officer(s) in the near future, attempt to
hire a new Police Officer{s) as needed to maintain staffing levels at the current 11 or more full
time Officers.

Continue annual replacement of older Police Cruisers with new Police Cruisers.

Research Police Department facilities expansion possibilities.

Continued Firearms Armorer recertification training for 2 officers.

Continue annual replacement of Police Cruiser Mobile Data Terminals and Mobile Video
Recorders equipment assigned to Police Cruisers.

160

<=
=



